Page 1 of 1

Diamond Williams N )—-E =
From: Stright, Lisa [Lisa.Stright@pgnmail.com)]

Sent: Wednesday, January 05, 2011 8:02 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Martha Brown; 'Butler, John'; 'Litchfield, Wade'; James D. Beasley; John W. McWhirter, Jr.;

Jeffrey Stone; Russell A. Badders; Shayla L. McNeill; J.R. Kelly, Charles Rehwinkel, Gary V.
Perko; Paula K. Brown; Susan D. Ritenour; Vicki Gordon Kaufman; Jon C. Moyle Jr.; Burnett,
John; Triplett, Dianne; Lewis Jr, Paul

Subject: E-Filing: PEF's Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status - Dkt# 110007-El
Attachments: Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status - Dk# 110007, pdf
This electronic filing is made by:

John Burnett

299 First Avenue North

St. Petersburg, FL 33733
(727) 820-5184
john.burnett@pgnmail.com

Docket No. 110007-El
On behalf of Progress Energy Florida
Consisting of 3 pages.

The attached document for filing is PEF's
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status
In the above referenced docket.

Lisa Stright

Regulatory Analyst - Legal Dept.
Progress Energy Svc Co.

106 E. College Ave., Suite 800
Tallahassee, FL 32301

direct line: (850) 521-1425

VN 230-5095
lisa.stright@pgnmail.com
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5 Progress Energy 05 T, BN

ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE COMPANY, LLC

January 5, 2011

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 110007-EI

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the subject docket on behalf of Progress Energy Florida, Inc. is its
Notice of Intent to Retain Party Status.

Please acknowledge your receipt of the above filing as provided in the Commission’s
electronic filing procedures. Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Respectfully,

s/ John T. Burnett

JTB/Ims
Enclosure

¢c: Parties of Record

299 First Ave North (33701} - Post Office Box 14042 (33733) - St. Petersburg, Florida
Phone: 727.820.5184 - Fax: 727-820-5249 - Email: john.burnett@pgnmail.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Environmental Cost Docket No. 110007-EI
Recovery Clause

Filed: January 5, 2011

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA’S
NOTICE OF INTENT TO RETAIN PARTY STATUS

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. hereby files this notice of its intent to retain party status in
the above docket and requests that all pleadings, orders, notices and other documents filed in this

proceeding be served on the following:

John T. Burnett Gary V. Perko, Esq.

Post Office Box 14042 (33733) Hopping Green & Sams
299 First Ave. North (33701) P.O. Box 6526

St. Petersburg, FL. Tallahassee, FL. 32314
Dianne M. Triplett Paul Lewis, Jr.

Post Office Box 14042 (33733) 106 East College Avenue
299 First Ave. North (33701) Suite 800

St. Petersburg, FL Tallahassee, FI. 32301

Respectfully submitted,

By:_/s/ John T. Burnett

John T. Burnett

Associate General Counsel

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733
Telephone: 727.820.5184

Facsimile: 727.820.5519
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via

electronic mail to the following this 5™ day of January, 2011.

/s/_John T. Burnett

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
mbrown{@psc.state.fl.us

John Butler

Florida Power & Light

700 Universe Boulevard
June Beach, FL. 33408-0420
john.butleri@fpl.com

Wade Litchfield

Florida Power & Light Company
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 8§10
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
wade.litchfield@fpl.com

James D. Beasley

Ausley & McMullen

P.O. Box 391

Tallahassee, Florida 32302
jbeaslevi@ausley.com

John McWhirter, Jr.

P.O. Box 3350
Tampa, FL 33601-3350
imcwhirterf®mac-law.com

Jeffrey A. Stone

Russell A. Badders

Beggs & Lane

P.O. Box 12950

Pensacola, Florida 32576-2950

jas@beggslane.com
rab@beggslane.com

Capt. Shayla McNeill, USAF
Federal Executive Agencies
c/o AFLSA / JACL-ULT
139 Barnes Drive, Suite 1
Tyndall AFB, FL 32403

Shayla.meneill@tyndall af. mil

MecWhirter Reeves & Davidson, P.A.

Attorney
Martha Brown _ JLR. Kelly
Florida Public Service Commission Charles J. Rehwinkel
2540 Shumard Qak Blvd. Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, Florida 32399
Kelly.jir@leg.state.fl.us
rehwinkel.charles@leg. state.fl.us

Gary V. Perko
Hopping Green & Sams
P.O. Box 6526
Tallahassee, FL. 32314
gperkoihgslaw.com

Paula K. Brown

Tampa Electric Company
Administrator, Regulatory Coordination
P.O.Box 111

Tampa, FL. 33601-0111
Regdept(@tecoenergy.com

Susan D. Ritenour

Gulf Power Company

One Encrgy Place
Pensacola, FL 32520-0780

sdriteno(@southernco.com

Vicki Kaufman

John Moyle, Jr.

Keefe Law Firm

118 N. Gadsden Street
Tallahassee, FL. 32301
vkaufman@kagmlaw.com
jmovlef@kagmlaw.com




